

JERAMELLE TATAD

WEB DEVELOPER

Sinakayanan, Catigbian, Bohol · 09451646864

github.com/jamelle01 ·

ellemarej123@gmail.com · linkedin.com/in/jeramelletatad



SCAN TO VIEW
MY PORTFOLIO

Information technology graduate with high motivation and a solid background in programming and software development. Designed and developed software using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript, utilizing the React.js framework. Experienced with both front-end and back-end web development projects. Effective communicator with a strong aptitude for solving problems.

EXPERIENCE

MARCH 2023 – MAY 2023

FRONT-END REACT DEVELOPMENT INTERN, ZIONLAB IT CONSULTANCY

BACLAYON, BOHOL

- Developed POS (Point of Sale) Management System user interface using Next.JS in cooperation with a team.
- Created a company logo.

SEPTEMBER 2023 – FEBRUARY 2024

WEB DEVELOPER, PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT OF BOHOL

NEW PROVINCIAL CAPITOL, COGON DISTRICT, TAGBILARAN CITY

- Maintained and update website using WordPress.
- Proposed and designed publication and promotional materials for social media and print media.
- Assisted and Documented activities and fieldwork for posting on the website and social media.
- Participated in seminars, trainings, and performed other task directed by the office head.

EDUCATION

2023

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, BOHOL ISLAND STATE

UNIVERSITY - BALILIHAN CAMPUS

BALILIHAN, BOHOL

Awards:

- Proficient Student Awardee in Programming and Software Development.
- Service Awardee as an ICT Vice President (Supreme Student Government 2022 - 2023) and Lay-out Artist (The Legion Organization 2022 - 2023).

2019

ICT - COMPUTER SYSTEM SERVICING (CSS), IMMACULATE MARY ACADEMY
CATIGBIAN, BOHOL

SKILLS

Programming Languages:

- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- PHP
- Java

Technical Skills:

- Web development
- Quality Assurance Testing
- Software Testing Methodologies
- Tools (Git, Postman)

Soft Skills:

- Strong problem-solving abilities
- effective communication and collaboration
- adaptability to changing environments
- attention to detail

Software Tester:

- Experience in developing test cases and executing manual tests to ensure software quality.
- Knowledge of software testing methodologies and tools such as Slack, Trello, and Postman.
- Familiarity with Agile development methodologies.

Front-End Development:

- Experience in JavaScript framework such as React.
- Experience in developing responsive web applications using Next.JS, PHP, HTML5 and CSS3.

Back-End Development:

- Experience in using Node.js, Express.js, and Laravel to build robust and efficient APIs.
- The ability to seamlessly bridge the gap between back-end and front-end development, resulting in cohesive and high-quality web solutions.